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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD on behalf of Engineer, OCD, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 8:56 AM

To: ‘chris@lonquist.com'

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject: Feathergrass Fee SWD #1, Wildrye Fee SWD #1 _
Mewbourne Oil Company

Attachments: Blackbuck Resources, LLC_Feathergrass Fee SWD 1, Wildrye Fee SWD 1_Mewbourne.pdf

RE: Wildrye Fee SWD NO. 1 (APl 30-025-Pending; Admin. Appl. No pJAG2002734367) Unit Letter A S20 T19S R35E
NMPM, Lea County

Feathergrass Fee SWD No. 1 (APl 30-025-Pending; Admin. Appl. No pJAG2002733407) Unit Letter L S27 T19S R35E
NMPM, Lea County

Chris,

The OCD was notified by the Mewbourne Qil Company that they are protesting this application. The party has been
identified as an affected person for the location being considered. Because of the protest, the application can no longer
be reviewed administratively. You are being notified that for this application to be considered, Blackbuck Resources LLC
currently has two options; the first is to go to hearing, the second is to negotiate a resolution with the protesting party.
If the protest is withdrawn, then the application can be reviewed administratively. In the meantime, the application will
be retained pending a hearing or other resolution. Please continue to provide OCD with information regarding the
standing of this application and feel free to call me with any questions.

Contact information for Mewbourne Oil Company

Tim Harrington

Reservoir Engineer
Mewbourne Oil Company
3620 Old Bullard Road
PO Box 7698

Tyler, TX 75701

Regards,

Dylan Rose-Coss
Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3477



Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Tim Harrington <tharrington@mewbourne.com>

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 2:43 PM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD; Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] SWD APPLICATION PROTESTS

Mewbourne Oil Company is filing a protest to the following SWD applications that were recently submitted by Blackbuck
Resources, LLC:

SWD -2368 - Feathergrass Fee SWD #1 -Sec 27, Twp 19S, Rge 35E
SWD- 2369 - Wildrye Fee SWD #1 - Sec 20, Twp 19S, Rge 35E

We are the oil and gas operator of the lands where these wells have been proposed. Thanks.

Tim Harrington
Reservoir Engineer
Mewbourne Oil Company
3620 Old Bullard Road
PO Box 7698

Tyler, TX 75701

W-903-561-2900 (Ext 7647)
C—-832-217-6852
tharrington@mewbourne.com



